STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: legal and ad

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Thu, Sep 27, 2018 at 9:22 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy
Here are the certified mail receipts for the notices mailed to the neighbors.

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Greg Lewicki and Associates
3375 W Powers Circle
Littleton, CO 80123
benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321

Cell: (303) 960-5613

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Subject: Re: FW: legal and ad

[Quoted text hidden]

E Robinsons Neighbor Notice Certs.pdf
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ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:
Parsons Operating LLC

17655 State Highway 12
Weston CO 81091-9757
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Total Postage & Fees: $6.67
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ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:
Lawrence F Parsons
PO Box 105

Weston CO 81091-0105

FEES

Postage per piece $0.47
Certified Fee 3.45
Return Receipt Fee 2.75

Total Postage & Fees: $6.67
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ARTICLE ADDRESS TO:
Evergreen Natural Resources, LLC
27160 Craig Lane

Golden CO 80401-9760
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